CITY OF BOSTON
THE ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

Boston City Hall, Room 805  Boston, MA 02201 » 617/635-3850 « FAX: 617/635-3435

August 13, 2013

To Whom It May Concern:

ACG LLC, Inc. worked together with the Boston Conservation Commission staff to investigate, address,
and properly handle the necessary environmental issues regarding the work done on The Hollow Project
for the Thompson Island Outward Bound Education Center (TIOBEC) located in Boston Harbor. Some of
the issues that were covered included: wetlands delineation, the 100 year floodplain, sea level rise
considerations and permits issued under the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act.

Sincerely,

gt fraod

Stephanie Kruel, Executive Secretary
Boston Conservation Commission

D. Bryan Glascock, Commissioner Thomas M. Menino, Mayor



